NEXT MEETING: THURSDAY, JUNE 14, 2007, at 7:00 P.M.

BOARD OF RECREATION RIDGEFIELD PARK, NEW JERSEY MAY 17, 2007

President Diane Maglione called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. it having been duly noted that this meeting is being held in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice of which was sent to The Record on the 27th day of December, 2006, and to the Star-Ledger on the 27th day of December, 2006. Roll call was taken. Commission members present were: Mary Koegel, Diane Maglione, Lloyd Domke and Frank Zaccherio. Hal Bomzer, Gil Bell, Carlos Carames, Rich DePena, Tom Essig, Mercedes Haines and Leigh Rivera were excused. Kaitlyn Maglione was also present at the meeting.

The minutes of April 19, 2007, could not be approved as there was no quorum.

Correspondence: Letter received from a theatre arts company that was referred to Commissioner Poli to give to Mr. Morris for summer recreation.

Hearing of Citizens: None present.

Activity reports were as follows:

Bowling – Nothing to report.

Wrestling - No activity at this time.

T-Ball – Season going fine so far.

Girls' Softball - Jerrell Bucholtz needs to be added to the list of umpires. Lloyd Domke will get a list of umpiring assignments to Tom Essig. Lloyd turned in some checks for new players and a bounced check.

Summer Sandlot Baseball Program – No activity at this time.

Women's Softball – Diane Maglione went over some procedures with Frank Zaccherio. The shirt order does not match the master roster and Frank needs to check to make sure all teams have gotten the proper shirts. Diane also told Frank that next year the Board would strictly follow the deadlines for completed packets so as to avoid the confusion that occurred this year. There was much confusion because forms, fees and packets were all turned in quite late. Next year the teams know the procedures already and must turn in completed packets by March 1 if they want to participate in the league.

Back in Black removed two players from their roster due to internal problems. The team voted to remove the players from their roster. The Board will not issue a refund for these players.

Fourth of July – Anthony Cireolo was selected as grand marshal.

Easter Egg Hunt – No activity at this time.

Holiday Display Contest – No activity at this time.

Wish Tree – TD Northbank is now located at 245 Main Street.

Tree Lighting – No activity at this time.

Rag-A-Muffin – No activity at this time.

Adult Trips/Activities – The Board is looking into possible dance lessons at a professional studio in Ridgefield.

Basketball – Forms are going out for early bird registration.

Tennis – Barry Rubach (568-3946) runs this program. The Board has not received any copies of any flyers.

Treasurer's Report - Beginning balance as of April 2007, was \$20,535.54, total deposits for month was \$3,880.00 total expenses for month were \$6,852.75, leaving a balance of \$17,562.79. There was a returned check for ponytail softball. A detailed report is attached.

New Business – None at this time.

Old Business – None at this time.

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 14, 2007.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara DeLuca

cc: Commissioner Hugo Poli